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 Matthew 

Loughrey

I am the acting managing agent for Chalcot Estate Limited who act / uphold the legal constitution to which 83 

Fellows road should adhere too. 

Chalcot Estate Limited legally should be notified and provide consent for potential work to a property that 

affects the external appearance. 

There are strict guidelines in place to control the requested works and 83 Fellows road has neither applied nor 

sought approval for said works from Chalcot Estates (as far as I am aware).

I object to the application on behalf of my client until we can confirm that consent has been provided. If 

consent is not provided and work completed on the property my client will insist on legal action. 

I will update the Freeholder of the property accordingly as they are currently in breach of their contract. 

Kind regards,

Matthew Loughrey
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